From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas

To: Hingtgen, Robert J

Subject: RE: JVR Energy Park

Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 3:08:42 PM
Rob,

Thank you for your email.

Some computers are having no issues with this, but we understand that some users are. We will be
posting an additional set of plot plans that will be a smaller file size.

Best,

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

& 858.495.5329

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html

PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/

From: Hingtgen, Robert J <Robert.Hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Oberbauer, Sean
<Sean.Oberbauer@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Kazmer, Gregory <Gregory.Kazmer@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: JVR Energy Park

Nick and Sean,

| am having trouble accessing the Plot Plan from the public review webpage (as soon as | try to scroll
to Sheet 3) via internet explorer. | noticed this file is rather large (over 75MB) and that there
probably needs to be a link to each sheet of the Plan. | would imagine folks out in the project site
area would also have a difficult time accessing this file. Check it out and let me know what you find.

Thanks,

Robert Hingtgen, Planner llI
5510 Overland Ave, Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123

MS 0-650

(858) 694-3712

robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov
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